

Catherine N. Musembi

7623 Stanhope Ln

Arlington, TX 76001

214-422-5775

Cmusembi76@gmail.com

Professional Profile

I have over 10 years experience as a medical-surgical nurse meeting the complex needs of patients with different diagnoses in the medical and surgical setting. I am BLS and ACLS certified and currently studying to get my med-surg certification in June.

Professional Accomplishments

Apart from giving excellent care to patients, I am a member of my unit -based council where we discuss matters that are intended to improve our patient outcomes. I also fill in as a charge nurse when needed due to the increase in travellers in the nursing profession.

Work History

Staff RN	Methodist Southlake Medical Center	Feb 2020 to present
PRN Staff RN	Baylor Scott and White	Dec 2021 to present
Staff RN	USMD Hospital Fort Worth	Nov 2011 to Jan 2020
PRN Staff RN	Methodist Dallas Hospital	July 2010 to Dec 2012
Staff RN	Baylor Scott and White	Nov 2009 to October 2011
Staff RN	Nebraska Medical Center	Sept 2008 to Oct 2009

Duties and Responsibilities

Throughout my career as a med-surg nurse, I have dedicated my time giving the best possible care to my patients as I would want for my own family.

The listed duties and responsibilities are just some of the highlights of what I do every time I go to work. I am dedicated to my patients and pay great attention to their personal, clinical, and social needs.

As a registered nurse, I deliver competent and skilled care to patients and families according to their identified needs, utilizing the nursing process and medical plan of treatment. I also utilize team-orientation, emphasize on good customer relations, sound clinical judgment and appropriate decision-making abilities that take into consideration evidence-based practice.

I perform and accurately document physical, psychosocial, and emotional assessments.

I actively anticipate patient's and/or patient's family needs and expectations and utilize these in conjunction with their assessment to develop an appropriate plan of care.

I utilize critical thinking skills in planning and prioritizing nursing care.

I maintain and utilize competencies per unit expectation,

Education

BSN	Chamberlain University	Dec 2019
ADN	College of Saint Mary	Aug 2008

References References are available upon request.